
EAST VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

1041  Marke t  St ree t  #200  ▪  San Diego ,  CA 92101 ▪  Phone  619 -546-5636  

Emai l :  in fo@Eas tV i l lageSanDiego.com ▪  Webs i te :  www.Eas tVi l l ageSanDiego.com  

Facebook /  Twi t te r  /  Ins tagram:  @EastV i l lageSD ▪  #EastV i l lageSD  

East Village Association – Board of Directors’ Meeting 
Thursday, May 16, 2024 at 3:00pm 

UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street #321) 

CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS POTENTIAL LEGAL ISSUE ON ITEM 4 

AGENDA 

1. Meeting Protocol & Introductions / Terry McCleary, President

2. Non-Agenda: Public Comment & Announcements
Please keep comments directed to the topic being discussed.

3. Approval of April 18, 2024 Minutes Action Item 

4. CLOSED SESSION: BOARD MEMBERS & STAFF TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS POTENTIAL
LITIGATION. GENERAL PUBLIC WILL BE EXCUSED FOR DURATION OF CLOSED SESSION. ANY
DECISIONS MADE WILL BE REPORTED AFTER CLOSED SESSION.

a. Potential Litigation with Past Employee – Update Action Item 
b. East Village Block Party Event Management Performance – Update Action Item 

5. REOPEN MEETING & REPORT TO PUBLIC: Update on East Village Association’s decision, if any, on
Closed Session item.

6. Community Reports
SDPD, Assemblymember Boerner’s Office, Supervisor Vargas’ Office, Mayor Gloria’s Office,
Councilmember Whitburn’s Office, Economic Development Department, DCPC and Downtown San
Diego Partnership.

7. Committee Reports:
Executive Committee / Terry McCleary, President
a. YTD Draft Financial Report Action Item 
b. Review & Approval of FY23 Audit Action Item  
c. FY25 Community Parking District (CPD) Budget Option & Allocation
d. FY25 SBEP Funding Letter of Support Action Item 
e. Establishment of Nominations Task Force & Annual Meeting Action Item 
f. Next Meeting: June 13, 2024, at 3:00pm

UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street) 

 District Identity & Placemaking Committee / Robyn Spencer & Justin Navalle, Co-Chairs 
a. Olive Public Relations Status Report

P. 3 - 9

P. 10 - 14

1

P. 15 - 32
P. 33 - 34

P. 35 - 36



b. East Village Block Party Rescheduled – Sat., 7/13
c. Taste of East Village – Wed., 8/28 & Thurs., 8/29
d. Tecture Wayfinding Signage Location Assessments
e. Next Meeting: June 6, 2024, at 2:00pm

UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street) 

Civil Sidewalks Committee / Diana Puetz, Chair 
a. City of San Diego Encampment Ban Signage Installation in East Village – Update
b. Downtown Sidewalk Vending Ordinance Amendments – Update
c. New Downtown Pedicab Regulations under Proposed Ordinance Amendment – Update
d. Next Meeting: As Needed

Parking & Mobility Committee / Hasan Ahmed, Chair 
a. Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting Park Blvd. – Update
b. Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting on Market Street – Update
c. Next Meeting: As Needed

8. Next Meeting: June 20, 2024, at 3:00pm 
UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street) 

9. Adjournment Action Item 

BROWN ACT. Government Code 54950 (The Brown Act) requires that a brief description of each item to be transacted or discussed 
be posted at least 72-hours prior to a regular meeting. The Corporation posts all Board and Committee agendas at meeting 
location and on the EVA website. Action may not be taken on items not identified as such and posted on the agenda. Meeting 
facilities may be accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require special assistance to participate in the meeting, notify Ethan 
Olsen at 619-546-5636 or via email at ethan@newcityamerica.com at least 48-hours prior to the meeting.  

2

P. 37



EAST VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

1041 Market  Street  #200 ▪  San Diego,  CA 92101 ▪  Phone 619 -546-5636 
Emai l :  in fo@EastVi l lageSanDiego.com ▪  Websi te:  www.EastVi l lageSanDiego.com  

Facebook /  Twi t ter  /  Instagram: @EastVi l lageSD ▪  #EastVi l lageSD  

East Village Association - Board of Directors’ Meeting 
Thursday, April 18, 2024, at 3:00pm 

UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street #321) 

PRESENT: Terry McCleary, Simon Andrews, Chan Buie, Kristen Rice, Manny Rodriguez, Todd Miller, 
Ken Kawachi, Diana Puetz, Jonathan Francese, Lisa Gerson, Sarah Potter, Angie Weber, 
Robyn Spencer, David Miles, Andrew Shemirani, Daniel Fellus  

ABSENT: Andrew Greenberg, Tyler Winslow, Davis Newton, Justin Navalle, Hasan Ahmed, Todd 
Brown, Jason Wallace, Tyler Lindsay 

GUESTS: Clayton Fowler, Mohammed Farah, Joyce Summer, Elena Rangel 

STAFF/CONTRACTORS: Chris Gomez, Tammy DeLuca, Nick Angulo, Ethan Olsen, Eleanor Lazar, Jennifer 

von Stauffenberg 

MINUTES: 

Item Discussion Action Taken? 

1. Meeting Protocol &

Introductions /

Terry McCleary,

President

1. The meeting was called to order by the EVA

Brand Communications & Public Affairs Manager,

Christopher Gomez at 3:05pm.

1. No action taken

2. Non-Agenda:

Public

Comment &

Announcements

2. Chris reported that Ethan Olsen will be stepping

down from EVA/NCA effective April 25, 2024, and

moving on to flight school. Chris thanked Ethan for

his hard work, exerted on behalf of the

Association. Ethan expressed his gratitude towards

the Board of Directors for their efforts over the

years and gave his best to the EVAs future

endeavors.

Chris Gomez reported that parking meters are 

being installed in the East Village/Fault Line Park 

area in the coming months. 

2. No action taken

3



Manny Rodriguez reported that IZOLA Bakery is 

coming into 1429 Island Avenue on Fault Line Park. 

IZOLA is working daily on remodeling and is hoping 

to reopen in under 2 months.  

Todd Miller reported that UCSD Park & Market’s 2-

Year Anniversary will be held on May 9, 2024, from 

4pm – 6pm after the EVA Executive Committee 

Meeting.   

3. Approval of

March 21,

2024 Minutes

3. Minutes from March 21, 2024, Board of

Directors meeting was presented for review.

3. Sarah Potter moved

to accept the March 21,

2024, minutes. Manny

Rodriguez seconded the

motion. Motion passed

unanimously.

4. Community

Reports

4. Robson Winter from the Office of

Assemblymember Tasha Boerner reported that SB

1098 is the Railroad Revitalization Act from LA to

SD to SLO currently in the works for addressing

transit via Railroad.

Mohammad Farah of SDPD reported on  crime, 

robberies, and homeless levels in East Village.  

Manny Rodriguez of DCPC reported that Simon 

Andrews presented on the remodeling and 

repositioning of Horton Plaza coming to San Diego. 

Manny noted that the Mayor’s Draft Budget for 

FY25 does include the revitalization of traffic 

signals and crosswalks for 15th & F, Market and 

Broadway, per the request of DCPC and the EVA.  

Clayton Fowler provided a detailed update from 

the Downtown San Diego Partnership. 

William Rodriguez Kennedy introduced himself 

from the Office of Congressman Scott Peter’s 

representing California’s 50th District. William 

reported on the Harbor Drive crossing, park 

cleaning, MTS signage usage, the tax extension 

deadline, and the TJ river valley sewage issues.  

4. No action taken

4



5. Committee Reports 

    Executive  Committee / 

    Terry McCleary,  

    President 

a. YTD Draft

Financial Report

b. Letter of

Resignation from

David Miles as

Board Member &

Treasurer

c. Nominate Elena

Rangel to Replace

David Miles Board

Seat

d. Nominate Elena

Rangel to Serve as

Interim Treasurer

e. FY24 East Village

Block Party

Financial Report

7 

5 5.a.  Tammy De Luca presented the March financial

report.

5.b. David Miles reported that he would be
stepping down from the EVA as a Board Member
and Treasurer effective April 30, 2024. Miles
expressed his gratitude towards the Board and
Staff for their efforts over the years and gave his
best to the EVAs future endeavors.

5.c. Chris reported that Elena Rangel was due for

nomination in the place of David Miles’ Board Seat.

Elena is the new US Bank East Village Branch

Manager and is well established within the East

Village already due to her experience with

managing Union Bank East Village.

5.d. Chris reported that the EVA Treasurer position

is now up for nomination. Elena Rangel announced

her interest in serving as the EVA Treasurer role

through the end of FY24.

5.e. Tammy De Luca presented the FY24 Block

Party event financial report and stated that this

report showcases the EVA’s P&L statement.

ItsFarOut has collected all vendor booth dollars

and has their own Block Party P&L statement.

5.a. David Miles  moved

to accept the February

financial report. Todd

Miller seconded the

motion. Motion passed

unanimously.

5.b. No action taken

5.c. Simon Andrews

moved to nominate

Elena Rangel to replace

David Miles Board Seat.

Chan Buie seconded the

motion. Motion passed

unanimously.

5.d. Angie Weber moved

to nominate Elena

Rangel to serve as

Interim Treasurer.

Manny Rodriguez

seconded the motion.

Motion passed

unanimously.

5.e. No action taken

5



f. FY24 County of

San Diego CE

Stimulus Grant –

Update

g. Next Meeting:

    District Identity & 

    Placemaking    

    Committee /  

    Robyn Spencer &  

    Justin Navalle,  

    Co-Chairs 

a. Olive Public

Relations

Status Report

b. East Village Block

Party Rescheduled

– Sat., 7/13

c. East Village

Community Sub-

Districting Initiative

- Update

5.f. Ethan stated that the East Village Association

has applied for the application of a SD County

Small Business Stimulus Grant in relation to Covid-

19 in the amount of $50,000. These dollars are

available from District 1 County Supervisor Nora

Vargas for businesses who have less than 20

employees and suffered financial losses due to

Covid-19 and need to be expended by the end of

the fiscal year.

5.g. The next Executive Committee is scheduled for

Thursday, May 9, 2024, at 3:00pm at UCSD Park &

Market (1100 Market Street #321).

5.a. Eleanor Lazar gave an update on Olive’s public

relations activities in the East Village.

5.b. Chris reported that the rained out East Village

Block Party has been rescheduled to Saturday, July

13, 2024, from 10:00am to 4:30pm. Robyn Spencer

reported that all sponsors are still committed and

confirmed for the new date. Robyn noted that 95%

of vendor booths are also still confirmed.

5.c. Chris debriefed the sub-districting workshop
meetings and reported that the series would begin
May 7, 2024, and meetings would be held at both
UCSD Park & Market and the Radian Apartment
Complex. Chris announced that DCPC would
receive the final subdistrict boundaries/names and
would give them EVAs feedback for the final
decision. Chris ensured that the overarching East
Village name will remain. The sub-districting
project will allow for marketing and placemaking
opportunities. Chris would like to include a wide

5.f. No action taken

5.g. No action taken

5.a. No action taken

5.b. No action taken

5.c. No action taken

6



d. Tecture Wayfinding

Signage Task Force

– Update

e. World Design

Capital 2024

Community-

Oriented Grant -

Update

f. Next Meeting:

    Parking & Mobility   

    Committee / Hasan  

    Ahmed, Chair 

a. Enhanced

Pedestrian Lighting

Park Blvd. –

Update

b. Community Parking

District

i. Budget Options

reach of neighborhood constituents in all the 
upcoming workshops.  

5.d. Chris reported that a Tecture Task Force
was established to better establish a direction for
implementing the wayfinding signage within the
district. Chris announced that the Task Force was
presented with a ‘Tecture Tree’ combining the
signs into one moveable unit. The Task Force
ultimately decided against this concept and stated
that they would like to revert to placing the
signage on East Village buildings. This discussion
will be brought back to the DIP Committee in May.

5.e. Nick Angulo reported that EVA was
unfortunately not selected by the World Design
Capital (WDC) for the 2024 Community Oriented
Grant for $25,000. However, Nick noted that
domain IHeARTEVSD.com was secured by staff and
the East Village murals and public art widget will
be hosted on the EVA website. Todd Miller
reported that UCSD will be hosting the East Village
& Barrio Logan murals and public art exhibition in
3 weeks.

5.f. The next District Identity & Placemaking
Committee meeting is scheduled for May 2, 2024,
at 2:00pm at UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market
Street).

5.a. Ethan gave an update on the Enhanced

Pedestrian Lighting on Park Boulevard. Ethan

reported that EVA has received MTS approval for

the project and stated that the Department of

Developmental Services was slated to meet in the

coming week to approve the project.

5.b.i. Chris stated that the City of San Diego’s

Sustainability and Mobility Department has been

advocating for the funding of the FRED shuttle

service. Chris noted that the department head has

shifted to a new position as of recent which may

5.d. No action taken

5.e. No action taken

5.f. No action taken

5.a. No action taken

5.b.i. No action taken

7



ii. FY25 Budget

Impacts Due to

CPD Revenue

Reduction

c. Next Meeting:

allow for negotiations in the EVAs favor. Chris 

noted that the Mayor’s FY25 Budget was just 

released and does not contain a budget for FRED 

or the Gaslamp Bollard Program.  

5.b.ii. Chris reported that with the FY25 Budget

impacts due to the CPD revenue reductions, EVA

projects will likely be diminished.

5.c. The Parking & Mobility Committee will meet as

needed.

5.b.ii. No action taken

5.c. No action taken

6. CLOSED SESSION:

a. Potential Litigation

with Past Employee

– Update

b. East Village Block

Party Event

Management

Performance –

Update

7. REOPEN MEETING  &

REPORT TO PUBLIC:

Update on East Village

Association’s decision,

if any, on Closed

Session Item.

7.a. Chris updated the public on the potential

litigation with a prior employee. Chris reported

that the Board authorized DPMC as primary legal

counsel for future negotiations and potential

litigation. Additionally, the Board set a not-to-

exceed amount for further legal negotiation and

potential settlement.

7.b. Chris reported that staff has contacted The
Best Event’s insurance provider, Snapp Insurance.
Chris stated that the insurer stated they reached
out to The Best Event and was informed that TBE
did not want to relinquish any funds to EVA. Chris
stated that a follow up conversation with Snapp
Insurance will be conducted.

7.a. No action taken

7.b. No action taken 

8. Next Meeting: 8. The next Board of Directors meeting will be

held on Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 3:00pm at

UCSD Park & Market (1100 Market Street, Room

#321).

8. No action taken

9. Adjournment 1 9. Meeting adjourned. 9. David Miles moved to

8



adjourn the meeting. 

Simon Andrews 

seconded the motion. 

Motion passed 

unanimously.    

Minutes taken by: Ethan Olsen, New City America. 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



FY24 East Village PMR EOY Report
As of 5/13/2024

INCOME $400,001

EXPENSE YTD PMR (Apr 24) Projected Total Budgeted Variance
Personnel/Staffing $36,628 $0 $36,628 $52,174 $15,546

Business Promotion/Development
Public Relations $15,750 $0 $15,750 $20,000 $4,250
On-line / Print Marketing $1,267 $0 $1,267 $2,500 $1,233
IT Website $4,800 $0 $4,800 $4,500 -$300

New Initiatives
Wayfinding Systems $1,318 $0 $1,318 $1,127 -$191
Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting $171,496 $0 $171,496 $300,000 $128,504

Office Operational
Audit & Tax Filing $3,100 $0 $3,100 $4,500 $1,400
Office Rent $6,314 $600 $6,914 $13,200 $6,286
Telephone & Utilities $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $2,000

Total Budget $400,001 $158,728
Total YTD & Proj $241,273
Variance -$158,728

33



East Village Association
FY25 Community Parking District Budget
Drafted 5/10/2024

OPTION 3 - FRED PARTIALLY FUNDED ($600K)
Income EVA FRED
Available PMRs ($1.3M / 7) $100,000
Bond Release ($25,120 / 7) $3,589
FRED Revenue Share ($399K / 7) $57,000
Total Income $103,589 $57,000

Expenses
Available PMRs
Marketing & Promotions

Website Maintenance & IT (Partial) $4,800
Public Relations (Partial) $20,000 24% 0%

$24,800 $0

New Initiatives & Special Projects
Wayfinding $1,000
Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting $56,178 55% $57,000 100%

$57,178 $57,000

Operational
Rent (33%) $2,772
Audit/Accounting (33%) $1,650
Insurance (33%) $1,650
Admin Oversight (15%) $15,538 21% 0%

$21,610 $0
Total Expenses $103,588 100% $57,000 100%

Varinace $0 $0

  Red are required obligations.

34



EVA Board Meeting
PR & Social Media Agenda

Thursday, May 16, 2024

Pitches
East Village Block Party Postponement

● Secured online coverage on PubClub, DoSD, FOX 5, San Diego Sun, NBC 7, Yahoo! News
● Secured broadcast coverage on ABC 10, FOX 5, CBS 8, NBC 7, KUSI
● Secured interest with Ranch & Coast, San Diego Magazine, North County Sun

Other Coverage
● Secured online coverage on San Diego Downtown News
● Secured print coverage in San Diego Downtown News
● Secured newsletter coverage on San Diego Downtown News
● Secured broadcast coverage on NBC 7

Writing
● San Diego Downtown News June Article
● Subdistricting Initiative Press Release
● Taste of East Village (Long Leads)
● East Village Educational Institutions
● Words Alive One Off
● Sweet Treats & Bakeries in the East Village

SOCIAL MEDIA
Recap & Highlights

● Gained 200 new followers
● Earned 93K impressions on social posts
● Earned over 2.3K engagements on social posts
● New Facebook event page for East Village Block Party has 642 responses
● Hosted our quarterly giveaway featuring prizes from Tavern + Bowl, Mission Brewery, The Pupper

Club, BESHOCK Ramen & Kamon - Received 274 entries
● Highlighted national days & holidays such as Earth Day, National Pet Day & National Beer Day

SOCIAL MEDIA ANALYTICS (Last 30 days as of May 9)

35



36



COUNCILMEMBER STEPHEN WHITBURN 
THIRD COUNCIL DISTRICT 

Fact Sheet 
Proposed Ordinance to Ban Amplified Noise Devices and 

Update Code of Conduct on Pedicabs

OVERVIEW 

This proposed ordinance banning amplified noise 

devices on pedestrian cabs (pedicabs) aims to 

reduce the noise pollution brought on by these 

devices that are affecting downtown residents, 

visitors, and businesses.  

This ordinance will also ensure the continued 

enforcement and adherence to the Rules of 

Operation and of Code of Conduct for City of San 

Diego Pedicab Operators. 

Background 

The Public Safety & Neighborhood Services 

Committee and the City Council have heard and 

voted on the Pedicab Ordinance and subsequent 

amendments a total of eight times since it was 

introduced in November 1998.  

Since January 1, 2000, the City of San Diego has 

regulated the use of pedicabs and has asked all 

operators to adhere a strict code of conduct and 

follow a set of 47 rules that outline what is and is 

not allowed when operating a pedicab. Only upon 

agreeing and signing the code of conduct will the 

operator be given a license to be able to operate a 

pedicab in areas of San Diego. 

In recent years, pedicab operators have been 

playing loud music at all hours of the day and into 

the early mornings and it has become an 

intolerable situation for residents, visitors, 

businesses, and hotels in District 3, especially 

those in Gaslamp Quarter, Little Italy, Columbia, 

the Embarcadero, and the Marina District. Our 

office has received numerous complaints about 

music being played very loudly throughout the 

day and after business hours, which causes 

residents to be forced to constantly listen to loud 

music at all hours of the day. 

Pedicab operators are already prohibited from 

operating their vehicles with loud amplified noise 

devices as part of the code of conduct, but this 

ordinance will prescribe a complete ban of the 

noise devices. 

These actions by the pedicabs operators are a 

violation of rule 45 of the Code of Conduct for 

City of San Diego Pedicab Operators, which 

states that operators may not ride their pedicabs 

with amplified sound devices on a public street or 

highway where the sound level is audible from 50 

feet away from the pedicab.  

Additionally, these actions violate rules 4, 5, and 

6 of the Code of Conduct that were put in place 

to ensure fare practices regarding fare schedules, 

posted fares, and to impede price gauging. In 

terms of safety for riders, the Code of Conduct 

features numerous rules, many of which are being 

violated by pedicab operators. It is imperative 

that operators follow the stated rules of operation 

to ensure the safety and fair treatment of riders. 

Financial Consideration 

Failure to comply with the Rules of Operations 

and Code of Conduct will result in the revocation 

or suspension of the permit issued by the City of 

San Diego, per the California Vehicle Code and 

the San Diego Municipal Code. 

For More Information 

Terrence Sullivan, Policy Advisor 

Office of Councilmember Stephen Whitburn 

Office:619-236-6527 

Email: TESullivan@sandiego.gov 

Emily Bonner, Community Representative, 

Downtown 

Office of Councilmember Stephen Whitburn 

619-533-4068

Email: EBonner@sandiego.gov

37

mailto:TESullivan@sandiego.gov
mailto:EBonner@sandiego.gov

	EVA Board Ag 5.16.24 Final
	EVA Board Minutes 4.18.24 Final
	EVA - April Reports
	FY24 EVA CPD EOY Closeout
	Sheet1

	FY25 EVA CPD Budget Option 3
	Option 3 - FRED Partial Fund

	AUDIT EVA Mgmt Ltr 23
	AUDIT FY23 East Village Report
	050924_EVA Board Meeting Agenda_May.docx
	Pedicabs Fact Sheet



